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Dear Sir: 

Referring to your order for two 18" Low PTeesure Hub 
End Gate Valves, a.nd one 18" Hub End Gate Valve Standard · Grade.: ~r.h>-r.l'!l::' 
we cen only furnish you one of the low pressure type, which .ia · 
all that is in Los Angeles or· San Francisco. We are, howeve·r, 
advised that we can get another of the Standard Grade. 

Kind~ let us know your Wishes: 

Yours very truly, · . 
• 

WAK-e 

1922. 

me a price -on 3,000 feet of S" .. 

. 
of 6" sorew 

in by 

have here no 

sincerely, 

. . 
. 

to ~azard Gould 
rane & Co., 345 4th St., San Diego, Calif. 

E •. . c. Griffin, Mngr. 



• 

e:1tern tal. Suppli co •• 
215 Seventh Stree~ . 
San Die eo. Coli f. 

Please deliver to bearer one soU auger 

and charge to Cuyamaea 

to· e. 

.· 

This \fill introduce 11r. Wright who will want Dome 
D .. ls, hardware,. compos! ti~ ohingle l'OOfiDg, etc. 

. Verr sincerely yours, 

' 
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